
From: ASCC New Claims
To: Thomas Burns; Roni Gean
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: CLAIM: Willie B. Jones (ADC 090529 v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:22:00 AM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones (ADC 090529 v. ADC, Claim No. 211057.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Maritza
 
Maritza S Haynes
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue
Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas  72201
501-682-2819
Maritza.Haynes@arkansas.gov
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From: Roni Gean
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Thomas Burns
Subject: Willie Jones  - Claim 211057 Answer
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:35:54 AM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones 090529 v. ADC 211057 - Answer 04-20-21.pdf

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached our Answer in the above matter.  Thank you.
 

Roni Gean
Administrative Specialist III
ADC Division of Correction
Internal Affairs Division (870) 267-6218
Legal Division (870) 267-6844
6814 Princeton Pike, Pine Bluff, AR  71602
roni.gean@arkansas.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message and any attachment is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and
federal law governing disclosure of private information.  It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute,
copy, print or reply to this e-mail.
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From: Thomas Burns
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Roni Gean
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:25:33 AM
Attachments: 0200 001.pdf

Motion to Dismiss
 
Thomas Burns
General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Divison of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
Phone: (870) 267-6845
Fax: (870) 267-6373
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Roni Gean (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:03:00 PM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC-MT .pdf

Willie Jones-order.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 

530 (1999)). 

5. At this time, the Claims Commission is unpersuaded that this claim is outside its 

jurisdiction.  Claimant is stating a negligence claim. Moreover, the facts in this claim are similar 

to those in Wilkerson v. Arkansas Department of Correction, Claim No. 180482.  

6. Additionally, the Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to 

Respondent’s motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b). 

This exclusion relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as 

permitted by all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary 

judgment once discovery is completed.  

7. For these reasons, the Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim 

is premature.  

8. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED, and the parties are instructed to 

conduct discovery. 
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 IT IS SO ORDERED. 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

Courtney Baird 

Dexter Booth 

Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair 

Paul Morris, Co-Chair 

Sylvester Smith 

 

      DATE: March 29, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 

 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 

party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 

Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 

Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 

 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 

days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 

does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 

 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 

and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 

G.1

53



G.1

54



G.1

55



G.1

56



G.1

57



G.1

58



G.1

59



G.1

60



G.1

61



G.1

62



G.1

63



G.1

64



G.1

65



G.1

66



G.1

67



G.1

68



From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC, 211057 hearing ltr (claim).pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Thank you,
Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
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testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by November 29, 2023. The subpoena 
request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the 
subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of 
the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 
 

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on November 29, 2023. 

 
Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after November 29, 2023, will 

be denied. 
 

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of 
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed 
by November 29, 2023. 

 
Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits 

must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of 
Civil Procedure. 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Mika Tucker 

 
ES: mtucker 
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 
Time: Jan 18, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87348644534?pwd=UnAvWmlBVVA4VnNuMVB6WFpuclRodz09 
 
Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534 
Passcode: BZ1fnd 
 
One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,87348644534#,,,,*299333# US 
+19294362866,,87348644534#,,,,*299333# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534 
Passcode: 299333 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdJNKs5RvA 
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:50:00 AM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Please see attached correspondence. Thank you.
 
-Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
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Issued by the 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

 

WILLIE JONES, Claimant  SUBPOENA 

 

V.  CLAIM NO. 211057 

   

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent 

 

TO: APN Stephanie L. Converse 

 

 

 
_X___  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place, 

date, and time specified below to testify in the above case. 

 

  Thursday, January 18, 2024 

  8:45 a.m. 

  Attendance will be via Zoom (Zoom invitation attached). 

 

_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the place, date, and time specified below to testify 

in the taking of a deposition in the above case. 

 

_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED, at the time of trial, hearing, or deposition described above, to 

produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list 

documents or objects): 

 

_____  YOU ARE COMMANDED, no more than 3 business days after receiving this subpoena, to 

produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list 

documents of objects): 

 

 

            November 14, 2023 

______________________________________   _____________________ 

Kathryn Irby, Director       Date 

Arkansas State Claims Commission 

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
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The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

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

 

--- 

 

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
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PROOF OF SERVICE 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

SERVED ON (Print Name) 

 

 

_____________________________   _______________________________________ 

DATE       PLACE 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

MANNER OF SERVICE 

 

 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________ 

SERVED BY (Print Name)      TITLE 

 

 
DECLARATION OF SERVER 

 

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Arkansas, that the foregoing 

information contained in the Proof of Service is true and correct. 

 

Executed on ___________________  _______________________________________________ 

DATE    SIGNATURE OF SERVER 

 

_______________________________________________ 

ADDRESS OF SERVER  

 

 
NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS 

Regardless of his or her county of residence, a witness subpoenaed for examination at a trial or hearing must be 

properly served with a subpoena at least two days prior to the hearing, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The 

subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per 

mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the trial or hearing. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(d), Claims 

Commission Rule 3.2(d). 

A witness subpoenaed in connection with a deposition must be properly served with a subpoena at least five 

business days prior to a deposition, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The witness is required to attend a 

deposition at any place within 100 miles of where he or she resides, is employed, or transacts business in person, or at 

such other convenient place set by court order. The subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate 

of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the deposition. 

Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e), Claims Commission Rule 3.3. 

A subpoena may command the person to whom it is directed to produce for inspection any books, papers, 

documents, or tangible things designated in the subpoena. The person subpoenaed may ask the court to quash or modify 

the subpoena if it is unreasonable or oppressive or to require that the person on whose behalf the subpoena is issued pay 

the reasonable cost of such production. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(b). The person subpoenaed may also object in writing to 

inspection or copying of any or all of the designated materials or seek a protective order from the Claims Commission. If 

a written objection is made within ten days of service of the subpoena or on or before the time specified for compliance 

if such time is less than ten days, the party causing the subpoena to be issued is not entitled to inspect the materials 

unless the court so orders. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e). When a witness fails to attend in obedience to a subpoena or 

intentionally evades the service of a subpoena by concealment or otherwise, the Claims Commission may enforce the 

subpoena pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-207(d). 
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Issued by the 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

 

WILLIE JONES, Claimant  SUBPOENA 

 

V.  CLAIM NO. 211057 

   

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent 

 

TO: Captain U. Fields, aka Major U. Fields 

6814 Princeton Pike 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 

 
_X___  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place, 

date, and time specified below to testify in the above case. 

 

  Thursday, January 18, 2024 

  8:45 a.m. 

  Attendance will be via Zoom (Zoom invitation attached) 

 

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
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 12:35:15 PM
Attachments: 1789 001.pdf

image001.png

Offer Letter
 
Thank you,
-TB
 

 
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
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:27:02 PM
Attachments: 1929 001.pdf

image001.png

Witness and Exhibit list
 
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
Subject: CORRECTED CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:22:00 AM
Attachments: corrected Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf

Hi, Thomas. Please see the corrected letter attached. Thank you.
-Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
 
 
 

From: Mika Tucker 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:51 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
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

120



G.1

121



 

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
Subject: FW: CORRECTED CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:48:00 PM
Attachments: corrected Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Can you confirm whether the individuals listed on the attached subpoenas (if they are ADC

employees) will attend the Zoom hearing on January 18th?
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
 

From: Mika Tucker 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:22 AM
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

128



(501) 682-2818
 

G.1

129



From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: Tyrone Allison (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: Willie Jone (090529) v ADC claim 221057
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:24:50 AM
Attachments: 2506 001.pdf

image001.png

Maj. Allison:
Can you pleas have one of your officers deliver this to inmate Jones. The documents are medical
records, so by policy he cant have them. He can make an inmate request to view them.
 
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
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:21:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

2505 001.pdf

ADC exhibits
 
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
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: Willie Jones v. ADC .pdf

Willie Jones-order2.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
WILLIE JONES (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 211057 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 

 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is the 

claim of Willie Jones (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 

“Respondent”).  At the hearing held on January 18, 2024, Claimant appeared pro se, and Thomas 

Burns appeared on behalf of Respondent.  

 At the outset of the hearing, the chair commissioner noted that Claimant requested and 

received subpoenas for Major Fields1 and Stephanie Converse. The chair commissioner noted that 

Ms. Converse was not an employee of Respondent and that Respondent was not responsible for 

delivering the subpoena to her.  The chair commissioner also noted that the Commission had been 

informed by Respondent that Major Fields is no longer employed at the Claimant’s unit, is believed 

to work at Respondent’s Wrightsville unit and was not present at the hearing because the subpoena 

was not delivered to the correct location.   

 The chair commissioner asked Claimant if he wanted to proceed with his claim hearing 

without Major Fields and Ms. Converse present to testify or if he would like to postpone the 

hearing so that the witnesses could be available. The chair commissioner noted that Claimant was 

responsible for making arrangements to serve Ms. Converse with a subpoena because she was not 

an employee of Respondent. Claimant stated that he needed the witnesses and indicated that he 

1 Major Fields is identified as Captain U. Fields in Claimant’s subpoena request and in the Commission’s subpoena.  
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would like to postpone his claim hearing. Claimant asked if he could have an attorney, and the 

chair commissioner informed him that he was free to obtain an attorney, but the Commission could 

not appoint an attorney for him.  

 Respondent argued that it was Claimant’s responsibility to serve the subpoenas and that 

the claim hearing should not be continued. The chair commissioner noted that generally the 

Commission has worked with Respondent in the past to make Respondent’s employees available 

at hearings when Claimant had requested subpoenas for those individuals.  The chair commissioner 

noted that the Commission will make future correspondence regarding the subpoenas of 

Respondent’s employees clearer to avoid similar issues.  

 Upon a question from a commissioner, Respondent’s counsel stated that he was uncertain 

whether he could make Ms. Converse available as she was a Wellpath employee but that he would 

attempt to make her available. The chair commissioner instructed Claimant that it was Claimant’s 

responsibility to make arrangements to serve her with the subpoena if he wanted her to be present 

at the hearing. Claimant asked how he would know whether Respondent could make Ms. Converse 

available. The chair commissioner stated that the Commission would include instructions in the 

hearing letter for Respondent to notify Claimant and the Commission by a certain date if 

Respondent was unable to make Ms. Converse available for the hearing. The chair commissioner 

further noted that Respondent would make Major Fields available for the claim hearing.  

 As such, the Commission will reschedule the claim hearing in this matter as soon as 

practicable.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                                         

                                                                        
      _____________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 
 

       
 

      _______________________________________ 
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 
 

             
      DATE: February 1, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

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
Subject: RE: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:35:00 PM
Attachments: CORRECTED Jones v. ADC, 211057 hearing ltr (claim) 4-12 v2.pdf

Thanks for catching, Thomas. The corrected letter is attached.
-Mika
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
 
This letter has the wrong claim number
 
-TB
Legal Division
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Subject: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
 
Please see the corrected correspondence attached. Thank you.
-Mika
 

From: Mika Tucker 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Subject: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
 
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
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If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant 

will need to submit subpoena requests by March 4, 2024. The subpoena requests must include 
the witnesses’ names and addresses. If ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have 
until March 10, 2024, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed 
testimony. If the Commission issues subpoenas to ADC’s current employees or inmates 
currently housed with ADC, the Commission asks ADC to make these individuals available for 
the Zoom hearing.  

If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange 
for that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact 
the Claims Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a 
witness’s testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by March 4, 2024. The 
subpoena request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission 
issues the subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant 
to Rule 45 of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on March 4, 2024. 

Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after March 4, 2024, will be 
denied. 

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of 
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed 
by March 4, 2024. 

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
 
Topic: Commission hearings 
Time: Apr 12, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82782163487?pwd=5TCq8oMYHTLbXd3r8t5pM1bWFVC7Ue.1 
 
Meeting ID: 827 8216 3487 
Passcode: HN5va3 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,82782163487#,,,,*818416# US 
+13092053325,,82782163487#,,,,*818416# US 
 
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
Passcode: 818416 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kg62m2q3R 
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: CORR: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:10:00 PM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- ext of prehearing deadlines.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Thanks,
Mika
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: CORR: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:06:00 AM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- corr re witness availability.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
 
Please see the attached correspondence.
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
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March 6, 2024 
   

Mr. Thomas Burns          (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 
 
Re:    Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction  
 Claim No. 211057 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Mr. Burns, 
 

During the January 18, 2024, hearing in this matter, Respondent indicated that it would 
attempt to make Wellpath employee Stephanie Converse available for the rescheduled claim 
hearing. As such, the Commission’s February 1, 2024, order provided that Respondent would 
notify the Commission and Claimant by a certain date if it was unable to make Ms. Converse 
available for the hearing. The Commission sent correspondence on February 12, 2024, setting the 
claim hearing for this matter for April 12, 2024. This correspondence set the deadline for the notice 
regarding Ms. Converse’s availability as February 16, 2024.  

 
To date, the Commission has no record of notice to the Commission or Claimant regarding 

whether Respondent will make Ms. Converse available during the hearing. Therefore, the 
Commission asks that Respondent notify the Commission and Claimant by March 8, 2024, 
whether it can make Ms. Converse available for the April 12, 2024, hearing.  

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Mika Tucker  
 

ES: mtucker 
 
Cc: Willie Jones (ADC  
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Mika Tucker
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:23:43 AM
Attachments: 3151 001.pdf

image001.png

Letter regarding Ms. Converse
 
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
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:38:00 PM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- ltr enclosing subp.pdf

Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena Fields.pdf
Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena- Converse.pdf

 
 
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

 

TO: Major U. Fields 

6814 Princeton Pike 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 

 
_X___  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place, 

date, and time specified below to testify in the above case. 

 

  Friday, April 12, 2024 

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

 

 

            March 8, 2023 

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
To: Mika Tucker
Subject: RE: CORR: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:19:01 PM

I will get Maj. Fields subpoena to him
 
-TB
Legal Division
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:39 PM
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
To: Undray Fields (DOC)
Cc: Mika Tucker
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC Claim 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:22:13 PM
Attachments: Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena Fields.pdf

image001.png

Maj. Fields:
Attached please find a subpoena for the hearing on this claim April 12, 2024. The ZOOM instructions
are on the second page. Please call if you have any questions.
 
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
Subject: RE: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:50:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Division of Correction
Central Office
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
 
-TB
Legal Division
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:57 AM
To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
 
Please issue a subpoena for
 
Melissa Moore
 
A copy of this email is being sent to inmate Willie Jones ADC# 
 
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
Subject: SUBPOENA: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- Moore subpoena.pdf

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

 

TO: Melissa Moore 

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
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie B. Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:08:11 AM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC.pdf

Willie Jones-order3.pdf

Ms. Rowell:
 
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

WILLIE JONES (ADC ) CLAIMANT 

V. CLAIM NO. 211057 

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION RESPONDENT 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed 

by Willie Jones (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). 

At the hearing on April 12, 20241, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas Burns appeared on 

behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the testimony and evidence presented, as well as 

the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as 

follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on April 1, 2021, seeking $10,000.00 in damages, alleging

that Respondent did not 

2. Respondent denied liability.

3. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on March 29,

2022. 

4. At the hearing, Claimant testified that he was

 Claimant testified that Respondent moved him 

to where there were stairs. Claimant testified 

1 This hearing was previously set for January 18, 2024, but continued pursuant to the Commission’s order dated 
February 1, 2024.  
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would look to see if [an inmate] had  or not.” Ms. Moore testified that Claimant fell on 

“February 4th.” Ms. Moore testified that Claimant  

 

  

10. On cross-examination, Ms. Moore testified that, when Claimant was  

” . Ms. Moore testified that, just because 

  

11. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show “(1) the existence of a 

duty on the part of the [respondent] to conform to a specific standard of conduct to protect the 

[claimant]; (2) breach of that duty by the [respondent]; (3) injury to the [claimant] actually and 

proximately caused by the [respondent]'s breach; and (4) resulting damages to [claimant]...” 

Peregrine Trading, LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark. App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018).  

12. The Commission finds that Claimant did not present sufficient evidence of 

negligence. As such, Claimant’s claim is DENIED and DISMISSED. 
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                                         

                                                                        
      _____________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dee Holcomb 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow, Chair 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 
 

             
      DATE: April 26, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice 
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
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
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Willie Jones v. ADC 211057
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 7:38:16 AM
Attachments: letter to claimant-090529.pdf

Please see attached letter mailed to Claimant.
 
Thank you,
 
Kris Alan Higdon
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Kris Higdon (DOC)
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:43:00 PM
Attachments: Jones -- 211057 - hearing letter (motion) 3-5 - subp enclosed.pdf

Hi, Kris.

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
 
Topic: Hearings 
Time: Mar 5, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83468046520?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsug8OdQiDH7N5a78tq.1 
Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520 
Passcode: 3zr2tT 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13092053325,,83468046520#,,,,*450284# US 
+13126266799,,83468046520#,,,,*450284# US (Chicago) 
 
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
Passcode: 450284 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcsibKYPVB 
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Issued by the 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

 

WILLIE JONES, Claimant  SUBPOENA 

 

V.  CLAIM NO. 211057 

   

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent 

 

TO: APN Stephanie L. Converse  APN Stephanie L. Converse 

    

   

 
_X___  YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place, 

date, and time specified below to testify in the above case. 

 

  Wednesday, March 5, 2025 

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

 

 

            February 4, 2025 

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
Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: RE: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:00:00 AM
Attachments: Jones 4-29-24.pdf

Jones 5-13-24.pdf

Hi, Kris.
 
The March 5 hearing is related to the attached motions filed by Mr. Jones.
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
 
 
From: Kris Higdon (DOC) <Kris.A.Higdon@doc.arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 8:26 AM
To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC) <Tawnie.Rowell@doc.arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
 
Mika, you sent letter setting this matter for hearing on March 5, 2025.  I have attached
the Commission’s order from April 26, 2024 dismissing this case. I have not received
any motions or other pleadings since that date.  Please advise what the Commission
anticipates being heard that day.
 
Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)
Deputy General Counsel
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Cell: (870) 643-1364
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
 
From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:43 PM
To: Kris Higdon (DOC) <Kris.A.Higdon@doc.arkansas.gov>
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC) <Yolanda.Charles@doc.arkansas.gov>
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
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie B. Jones, Claim No. 211057
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:27:52 AM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC .pdf

Willie Jones-order211057.pdf

Dear Counselors:
 
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
 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT’S 
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION  

 
 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by Willie Jones (the “Claimant”) for reconsideration of the Commission’s April 26, 2024, order 

dismissing his claim against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). Also 

pending is Claimant’s petition for additional hearing testimony. At the motion hearing on March 

5, 2025, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Miles Morgan appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based 

upon a review of the filings, as well as the argument of the parties and the law of the State of 

Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:  

1. Claimant filed his claim on April 1, 2021, seeking $10,000.00 in damages, alleging 

that Respondent did not   

  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on March 29, 

2022.1 

3. The Commission set a hearing on the claim for April 12, 2024. The Commission 

issued subpoenas for Major U. Fields and Stephanie Converse, APN, as requested by Claimant 

and a subpoena for Melissa Moore as requested by Respondent. As Ms. Converse was not an 

1 The Commission also entered an order in this claim on February 1, 2024.  
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
 
              
      DATE: March 17, 2025 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

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
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